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From: Diane Hood

Sent: Thursday, June 20, 2019 4:10 PM

To: Angie Calhoun

Subject: To CLK Docket 20190061



Antonia Hover

From: sfhubbardr@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Susan Hubbard-Reeves
<sfhubbardr@everyactioncustom.com>

Sent: Thursday, June 20, 2019 2:38 PM

To: Consumer Contact

Subject: Request for a hearing in Docket No. 20190061

Dear Florida Public Service Commission,

| believe in the power of solar to bring clean energy’s benefits to all Floridians - and | support utilities offering programs
that give customers more access to clean energy.

I’'m aware that Florida Power & Light is proposing the SolarTogether program, which at nearly 1,500 megawatts would
be the largest shared solar program in the country.

How this program is designed, how it will benefit customers, and whether all customers can access those benefits --
these are critically important questions for you to weigh.

Right now, Florida Power & Light is proposing a program where customers who opt in will pay a premium for up to seven
years before they are able to capture solar savings -- putting solar out of reach for many of our friends and neighbors.

| ask you to hold a hearing on this program before you approve it, and to ensure that all Floridians are able to make
clean energy choices — especially those most in need of energy bill relief.

Sincerely,
Susan Hubbard-Reeves
3301 Tompkins St Pensacola, FL 32504-4431



Antonia Hover

From: sunpreston@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Susan Preston
<sunpreston@everyactioncustom.com>

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
Susan Preston
PO Box 415 La Crosse, FL 32658-0415



Antonia Hover

From: kiliki70@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Christina Chappell <kiliki70
@everyactioncustom.com>

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
Christina Chappell
3046 Clairmont Rd NE Apt A Boynton Beach, FL 33437



Antonia Hover

From: mpolsky@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Mark Polsky
<mpolsky@everyactioncustom.com>

Sent: Thursday, June 20, 2019 2:39 PM

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
Mark Polsky
3414 Emerald Oaks Dr Hollywood, FL 33021-8403



Antonia Hover

From: ststevectaylor8@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Stefan Taylor <ststevectaylor8
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

| live in an apartment and would love if this and other apartment complexes would consider going solar. | would like
information in how to approach them about it or get your help in persuading them.

Have A Great One
Sincerely,

Stefan Taylor
7517 N 40th St Tampa, FL 33604-4518



Antonia Hover

From: moodyseazl@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of N Coyle <moodyseazl
@everyactioncustom.com>

Sent: Thursday, June 20, 2019 2:41 PM

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
N Coyle
PO Box 1117 Jensen Beach, FL 34958-1117



Antonia Hover

From: ann.allen65@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Ann Allen <ann.allen65
@everyactioncustom.com>

Sent: Thursday, June 20, 2019 2:40 PM

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
Ann Allen
700 Melrose Ave Winter Park, FL 32789-5666



Antonia Hover

From: ronm430@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of colonel meyer <ronm430
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
colonel meyer
3701 Eagle Pass St # 30 North Port, FL 34286-2009



Antonia Hover

From: solareducator@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Jeff Hanna
<solareducator@everyactioncustom.com>

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
Jeff Hanna
1608 Maple St Nokomis, FL 34275-2429



Antonia Hover

From: afmg99@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of A.F.Montealegre <afmg99
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
A.F. Montealegre
11130 SW 154th Ct Miami, FL 33196-4524





